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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 11:44 AM
To: lgranillo@logosresourcesllc.com
Subject: 3RF-70 - ROSA UNIT 830H API 30-039-31363, 832H API 30-039-3 FACILITY ID 

[fVV2403641770] 

3RF-70 - ROSA UNIT 830H API 30-039-31363, 832H API 30-039-3 FACILITY ID [fVV2403641770] 

Good afternoon Ms. Granillo. 
NMOCD has reviewed form C-147 submitted by  [289408] LOGOS OPERATING, LLC, on 06/05/2024, for 3RF-70 - 
ROSA UNIT 830H API 30-039-31363, 832H API 30-039-3 FACILITY ID [fVV2403641770] in D-36-31N-05W, Rio 
Arriba County, New Mexico. The closure request has been approved.  

 Please note that according to NMAC 19.15.34.14.E: Once the operator has closed the recycling
containment, the operator shall reclaim the containment’s location to a safe and stable condition that
blends with the surrounding undisturbed area. Topsoils and subsoils shall be replaced to their original
relative positions and contoured so as to achieve erosion control, long-term stability and preservation of
surface water flow patterns. The disturbed area shall then be reseeded in the first favorable growing
season following closure of a recycling containment.

 The operator shall substantially restore the impacted surface area to the condition that existed prior to the
construction of the recycling containment.

 NMAC 19.15.34.14.G: The re-vegetation and reclamation obligations imposed by federal, state trust land
or tribal agencies on lands managed by those agencies shall supersede these provisions and govern the
obligations of any operator subject to those provisions, provided that the other requirements provide equal 
or better protection of fresh water, human health, and the environment. In accordance with 19.15.34.14.H, 
the operator shall notify the division when reclamation and re-vegetation are complete. 

Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 
Regards, 

Victoria Venegas ● Environmental Specialist 
Environmental Bureau  
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
506 W. Texas Ave. Artesia, NM 88210 
(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ 
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csmith Returned to OCD Review, COA had wrong Operator Listed. 7/10/2024
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vvenegas NMOCD has reviewed form C­147 submitted by [289408] LOGOS OPERATING, LLC, on 06/05/2024, for 3RF­70 ­ ROSA UNIT 830H API 30­039­31363,
832H API 30­039­3 FACILITY ID [fVV2403641770] in D­36­31N­05W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. The closure request has been approved.
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